
1

PMSTPCOL PEmails

From: Eudy, Michael
Sent: Thursday, September 06, 2012 1:34 PM
To: 'Elton, Loree'
Cc: Gilmer, James; STPCOL
Subject: FW: STP Reading Room Access

Loree, 
 
Can you please initialize a password and connection link for Mr. James Gilmer or advise accordingly ?  Thank you. 
 
Michael A. Eudy - Project Manager 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
NRO/DNRL/LB3 
301-415-3104 
 
 

From: Gilmer, James  
Sent: Thursday, September 06, 2012 1:32 PM 
To: Eudy, Michael 
Subject: STP Reading Room Access 
 
Mike---- 
Could you please request reading room access for me?  I need to go back and look at the Westinghouse GOBLIN 
calculation that was put in the reading room almost two years ago at Stacy’s request so I can answer the new ACRS 
questions from Maitri. 
 
Hopefully it is still there.  If not, we may have to request that it be re-loaded.  I can partially answer the questions based 
on my recollection, but will need to refresh my memory to fully answer them. 
 
Thanks! 
Jim Gilmer 
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